

**CELTRONIX TELEMETRY, INC.**

*Wireless Data Services for Hampton Roads*

1522 K Street, N.W., Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20005

Phone (202) 898-4165

Fax (202) 371-1136

COPY

Thursday, April 15, 1999

**VIA HAND DELIVERY**

Experimental Branch

Federal Communications Commission

2000 M Street, NW

Suite 230

Washington DC, 20554

**RECEIVED**  
**APR 15 1999**  
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Re: Progress Report  
Station WA2XSU  
File No. 6192-EX-PL-1998

Dear Sir/Madam:

The following is a progress report concerning the experimental operations being conducted over the referenced station by Celtronix Telemetry, Inc. ("CTI").

CTI is operating mobile remote transceiver units (RTUs) transmitting at 1 watt effective radiated power over the 218.5 - 219.0 MHz band in the Norfolk-Virginia Beach Metropolitan Statistical Area ("MSA") pursuant to the referenced experimental authority. RTUs have been installed in approximately 50 vehicles that are participating in a trial of CTI's vehicle location system that has been deployed in the MSA. The transmissions generated by the RTUs are received by a base station which is part of CTI's vehicle location network. CTI has received no indication that operation of 1 watt RTUs creates any interference to other users of the spectrum.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,



Richard S. Myers, President  
Celtronix Telemetry, Inc.